From: metropolitan-employees@fdu.edu on behalf of William R. Kenned
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 11:03 AM
To: metropolitan-employees@fdu.edu
Subject: HR-fyi: Substance Abuse Workshops
Categories: Orange Category
To: All Faculty and Staff
From: Rose D’Ambrosio - Associate Vice President of Human Resources
Re: Important Workshop on Substance Abuse in the Workplace

y [kennedy@fdu.edu)

L highly encourage our faculty and staff to attend a workshop on Substance Abuse in the Workplace.

Program highlights:

» Be aware of the extent of substance abuse in the workplace.
¢ Understand the drugs of abuse, including alcohol.

* Recognize signs and symptoms — physical and behavioral — that may impact a safe and
productive work environment.

* Be aware of resources for assistance and how to use them.

To accommodate schedules as best as possible, we will be holding two workshops on each campus as follows:

Date Location Session 1 Session 2
Metropolitan Monday, December 3, | Dickinson Hall - 10:30 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. to
Campus 2012 Wilson Auditorium | 11:30 a.m. 12:45 p.m.
College at Tuesday, December 4, | The Mansion - 10:30 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. to
Florham 2012 Lenfell Hall 11:30 a.m. 12:45 p.m.
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Learning Points |

Be aware of the extent of substance abuse in the workplace
Understand the drugs of abuse, including alcohol
Recognize signs and symptoms—yphysical and
behavioral—that may impact a safe and productive work

environment

Be aware of resources for assistance and how to use them
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@ Dealing with troubled coworkers

& Substance abuse resources




This Tralmng Program has been brought to you by
UnitedHealthcare

Other health and well-being benefits available to
UnitedHealthcare members:

¢ Healthy Pregnancy Program 800-411-7984
¢ Care24 888-887-4114

M Toll-free access to registered nurses, masters’ level

counselors, and legal and financial professionals.

¢ myUHC.com

¥ Internet resource



